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Hughes, Taylor A. 

From: Lee, Joey 
I 

Sent:. Tuesday, January 17, 2006 5:20Pfv1 
! 

To: Hughes, Taylor A. . 

Subject: Scientists charged up by wells' laten;t power 

I 
I 
I 

Austin American-Statesman (Texas) 
I . 
I 

. .• . . i . . 
Scientists charged up by wells' latent power; 1 • • • . • 

Researchers say hot water that's now oil field waste could be turning turbines 
, . I • • 

Ben Wear; AMERICAN-STATESMAN STAFF 

It's the bane of the oil field: water. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
! 
I 

I . 

Page 1 of 2 

Companies spend millions drilling a well; and down-hole surveys show it will yield only water: Or their old, 
formerly robust oil and gas wel!s give way over t~e years to nothing but water. 
- . i 

All a producer can do in such .circumstances is call out the c9ncrete trucks and plug the well. 
. . I 

, I 

BuUwo Texas academic researchers say these dry hole.sand wet holes could be an alternative energy gusher 
waiting to be tapped, particularly in a "hot :Zohe''. ih eastern and coastal Texas that extends into Louisiana and 
Arkansas. · ·· 1 

• • 

The'heat from that worthless, troublesome salt w~ter, they say, could be turned into electricity, a whole lot of 
electricity: · · 

• I . 

"I know there's huge potential along the Gulf Coast," .said Richard Erdlac, a research scientist at the University of 
Texas of the Permian Basin. "I see a lot of potent'ial for companies to use that on-site to reduce their expenses. 
From there it can goto producing electricity for the (statewide) grid .... You want to talk about thinking outside 
the box? Let's really start doing it." · · . · \ · · · · 

. . I 

. . . i . .· . . . 
David B.lackwell, a Southern Methodist University: geophysics professor; ,co-authored a September article in the 
Oil and Gas Journal on the potential of oil field w9ter for generating electricity; 

• I • 

Just using tvater from existing wells in Texas and :six other states, Blackwell writes, could generate up to 5,000, 
mega- watts, or about twice the peak load ofAust:in Energy. · · 

,. - . . . ·. ('. ' 

I 

Put another way, thafs like adding three or four nuclear power plants. 
". 
i 

But relying only ori old wells could vastly uridersta'.te the potential, Blackwell and Erdlac say. 
I 

. I 

The several hundred thousand wells drilled in Tex,as during the past century are an informational gold mine that 
could point :the way to drill for, in effect, el.ectricity.: 

.. , 
' . i . ' 

"There are.estimates for the Gulf Coast of up .to 190,000 megawatts," Blackwell said. 

What Blackwell and Erdlac have in mind is basicaily an extension of a geothermal subindustry that already exists 
in California and other Western states that are aff~cted by tectonic activity, ·such as the shifting of underground 

· plates, which creates he;;it. . : · 
. I 

Wells in those regions generally reach superheateb basem'ent rocks at 10,000 feet or more below the surface and.·. · 
· produce either steam or hot water. The steam or h1ot water is then u.sed to move turbines, which in turn generate 

. . .·· . I . . .· --

. electricity. : · 
. I . . . 

In the central UnitedStates; where the hottest basement rock.is much deeper, the theory is that geothermal 
. . 1 

I 

1/17/2006 i 
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powercould instead be generated from the sandstOne and limestone form~tions above the basement rock, the 
strata where oil and gas is generally found. . · · 

Blackwell is focusing on existing wells and fields. 

Most wells start out making almost no briny water, only hydrocarbons such as· oil and gas, because engineers· are 
able to determine where the hydrocar-·bon-bearing rockformatfons are' and punch holes. in_ the pipe opposite only 
those areas: . . . · · .·. . 

But over time, as oil and gas a.re removed, water tends to move up from below and begin joining the flow. · 
' . . : . . 

Given the expense, much of it to purchase electricity torun pumping units and to dispose of the water, a well 
making 2 barrels of oil and 200 ba_rrels of water a day .becomes a losing proposition and is shut down. 

. .;·· :. . 

In so-called waterfloods, wa- ter is injected into wells tO push the remaining oil to other wells. Such fields produce 
an enormous amount of water and have centralized collection facilities. · 

Blackwell envisions installing generating units at these central points. A unit that generates 250 kilowatts, enough 
to supply. about 165 homes, would be about oedroom-size and .cost about$400,000, he said. 

. . 

The problem is, most of the state'swaterflood operations are in West Texas, where temperatures at the bottom of. 
existing wells are cooler, typically below 200 degrees Fahrenheit. 

The hotter area (about 3 to 4 miles down) exists east of Interstate 35, for reasons that even experts such as 
Blackwell and Erdlac say are riot entirely clear. · ·. · · 

. . . 

Erdlac, noting the large swath from Laredo to Texarkana with unusually hot subsurface temperatures, envisions 
drilling wells from scratch and seeking water on purpose. · · 

This is a tougher proposition, because the truly hot water of250 degrees For more needed to generate electricity 
·in volume is at 18,000 feet and below. Such wells can cost $10 million to $20million to drill, which would take a lot 

ofelectricity to justify. 

Erdlac says, however, that some oil and gas might be found in the process, helping pay back the investment. . . 

\ 

"They've got their eyes open and ears open," said Prentice Creel; a Halliburton Co. petroleum engineer who 
serves on the Society of Petroleum Engineers board. "You have a tr.emendous number of wells that are already in 
the ground, already producing, and all you have to do is throw something out there to collect the energy." 

In the end, such solutions are inevitable, Creel said, given that oil and gas ace finite resources on the downhill 
side cf their life cycles. 

Earth's heat, meanwhile, is seemingly .. inexhaustible .. 

::can it be done? Yes, it can be done,'' Creel said. "And it's going to be done eventually because it's going to have 
to be done, because we have to have electricity." · 

1/17/2006 
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OASD/PA 

Community Relations Public Liaison 

A. B 

I E\•ent Date Location 

2 

J January..06 

4 114106 Washington D.C. 

5 1/12/06 Pentagon 

6 1120106 Washington, DC 

7 1/23/06 Ft Meade, MD 

8 1/23/06 Pentagon 

.9 1/26/06 Bal Harbour, FL 

JO J/26/06 Amherst, MA 

.. 
Colorado Springs, 

II 1128/06 co 

J2 1/29/06 Albany, NY 

13 Open Grasonville, MD 
Jan thru May. 

Tuesday's or 

14 Thursday's Jamaica, NY 

15 

\ 

DEFENSE SPEAKERS BUREAU 
. Outreach, Calendar 

c D 

From DoD Principal 

. 

American Center for International 

Policy Studies 

Columbia College of Chicago 

George Washington University 
Naval ROTC 

USFPl/NSA 

Bethel College, Mennonite 

Committee 'Washington office (J)(3) 10 USC 130 

Rotary Club 

Hampshfre College 

American Legion 

American Legion 

Chesapeake Republican W TBD 

St. John's University (Classroom 

Discussion) TBD 

2:18 PM 1/19/2006 

E F G 

Role I Event Guests Press 

Foreign Policy brief 30 open 

Pentagon Press Briefing room 15 open 

Battalion Drill 50 closed 

Homeland Security Seminar 50. open 

PDoD "Defend America" I 01 10 open 

War in Iraq/Issues in South 
Florida 50 open 

.. 

frhe Legal implications of War 

on Terror 40 closed 

NY American Legion MID-
Winter Conference 300 open 

NY American Legion MID-
Winter Conference 600 open 

War on Terrorism 50 TBD 

International Politics 25 closed 
January= 1,220 



OASD/PA 

·Community Relations Public Liaison 

A B 

16 February-06 Location 

17 212106 Pentagon 

' 

18 212106 Taylor, MI 

19 2/3/06 Spokane, WA . 

20 2/3/06 Bridgeport, WV 

21 213106 Tonopah, NV 

22·. 2/3/06 Hays, KS 

23 2/3/06 Nashvill~, TN 

24 2/4/06 Austin, TX 

25 214106 .. Nashville, TN 

Montgomery 
26 217106 Village, MD 

27 217106 NewYork, NY 

28 2/8/06 Fresno, CA 

29 219106 Pentagon 

30 2110106 Dickinson, ND 
-.,. 

JI 2110106 Albuquerque, NM 

32 2111106 .· Athens, GA 

33. 2110106 Des Moines, IA 

34 2/12/06 San Oiego, CA 

DEFENSE SPEAKERS BUREAU 

Outreach Calendar 

c D 

From D<iD Principal 
,. 

National Youth Leadership Forum TBD 

Taylor Rotary Club TBD ... 

O!F/OEF 
American Legiori Soldier 

; 
OIF/OEF 

American Legion. Soldier 
; 

OIF/OEF 
American Legion Soldier 

OIF/0EF 
American Legion Soldier 

OIF/OEF 
American Legion Soldier 

Texas .Federation ·of Republican 
Women/ Operation 
Interdependence TBD 

American Legion; Dept TN TBD 

OIF/OEF 

Active Retirees Soldier 

··. OIF/OEF 

Council on Foreign Relations Soldier 
.. 

Republican Jewish Coalition of 

Central California TBD 

National Youth Leadership Forum TBD 

. OIF/OEF 

American Legion Soldier 
.• 

OIF/OEF 

American Legion Soldier 

OTF Back to 
College 

Alpha Epsilon PI program 

OIF/OEF 

American Legion Soldier 

. OIF/OEF 

Jewish War Veterans Soldier 

2 

2:18 PM 1/19/2006 

E F G 

Role I Event Guests Press 

Career in Governments services 38 open 

War on Terrorism 40 open 

American Legion Mid~Winter 
Conference .. 250 open 

American Legion Mid-Winter 

Conference 315 •· open 
: . 

American Legion Mid-Winter 
Conference JOO open 

American Legion Mid-Winter 
Conference 300 open 

American Legion Mid-Winter 
. Conference 200 . open 

War on Terrorism 300 TBD -

.· 
Mid-Winter Conference 150 open 

War on Terrorism 25 open 

War in Iraq 100 open 

.· 
;\'·, 

War in Iraq 45 open 

Career in Governments services 38 open 

American ·Legion Mid-Winter 

Conference 400 open 

American Legion Mid-Winter 

Conference 150 open 

Regional Conclave 250 . open 

American Legion Mid~Winter 
Conference 600 ·open 

War on Terrorism 20 open 



OASD/PA , · ·· 

Community Relations Public Liaison 

·.A c B 

35 2113/06 Tallahassee, FL. 

36 2114106 Westminister, MD 

37 2116/06 ' Pentagon " 

38 2116106 Tipton, IN . 
' 

39 2116106 Pentagon 

40 2117/06 . Acton, CA 

41 2117/06 Tampa, FL 
' 

42 2117/06 Lancing, Ml 

"' 

43 2117106 Pentagon 

44 2/21/06 Sevema Park, MD 

45 2/21/06 Waco, TX 

46 2/23/06 Pentagon 

47 2/24/06 Jefferson City, MO 

48 2124106 Raleigh, NC 

; 

49 2/25/06 (, Denver, CO 

50 2/27/06 Warrensburg, MO 

51 2/27/06 Pentagon 

52 Any Friday · Steubenville, OH 

53 Open Wauwatosa, Wis 

DEFENSE SPEAKERS BUREAU, 
Outreach Calendar · 

c D 

The Middle East P~ace 
Association: TBD 

Central Carol Republican ; 

Women/Legends Cafe TBD 

Paul 
Knight Center for Specialized Mc Hale/Press 
Journalism ops 

Tipton County Republican Party TBD. 

National Youth Leadership Forum TBD 

4 The Troops/ASY TBD 

OIF/OEF 
American Legion · Soldier 

OIF/OEF 

American Legion Soldier 

Ameri~an University Washington 

Semester TBD 

Sevema Park RepuqJican Women's 

Club TBD 

FreedomAlliance, Mclennan 
' 

County Veteran's Association TBD 

; 

National Youth Leadership Forum TBD 

OIF/OEF 

Aillerican Legion soldier 

OIF/OEF. 
'· 

American Legion " Soldier 

OIF/OEF 

Chamber of Americas Soldier 

Johnson County Central OIF/OEF 

Committee ,' .· Soldier 
'· 

Hillel Foundation for Jewish 
Campus.Life TBD 

OIF/OEF 

Rotary Club Soldier 

OIF/OEF 

Wauwatosa Mayfair Rotary Qub Soldier 
. · ~ .. 

2:18 PM 1/19/2006 

E F G 

Issues/conditions in the Middle 

East' 75 open 

War in Iraq a "Soldiers Story" 50 operi 

"U.S." Military at Home & at 
War 35 open 

Lincoln Day Dinner 200 TBD 

Career in Governments services 38 open 

Motorcycle & Horseback ride 4 
The Troops on President's Day 500 open 

American Legion Mid-Winter 
Conference ' 300 open 

American Legion Mid-Winter 
Conference 500 open 

Foreign Policy brief 25 open 

Co-Sponsor USO, BWI Airport 75 TBD 

War on Terrorism 500 TBD 

Career in Governments services 38 open 

American Legion Mid-Winter 

Conference 250 open 

A.merican Legion Mid-Winter 
Conference 300 open 

Security issues in Latin 
America 200 TBD· 

Lincoln Days 300 open 

Student Journalism Conference 35 open 

-

War on Terrorism 75 open 

War on Terrorism 75 open 



. OASD/PA 
Community Relations Public Liaison 

A 8 

North Fort Myers, 
54 Open ... FL _ 

55 

DEFENSE SPEAKERS BUREAU 
Outreach Calendar ·, 

c '. . : 
D 

North Fort Myers Cha.mber of 
Commerce . TBD 

4 

2: 18 PM I 119/2006 

·. E F G 

Veterans Breakfast 300 open 

I February= 6,707 



OASD/PA. . 
Community Relations Public Liaison 

A B 

. DEFENSE~PEAKBB.S BUREAL) 
Outreach Calenda:r 

c 
.. • 

2:18PM.1/.19/2006 

E 
: ·. 

!'.- G 
.. ~~· 

Guests Press 
: 

D~D Principal Role I Event 56 March-06 . · Location From 

unlv-ersity'orNd)iaska co,nefe"' 1·t 
Republicans · . . TBD 

. 

57 3fl/06 . Omaha, NE 
·. 

Del Norte City Republican Woriien 
58 3/2/06 Crescent City, CA Federated ._ • TBD 

59 · 3/5/06 .. 
' FtLewis, WA 

60, 3/6/06 Washington,· D.C: 

61 3!7106 Altoona, _p A 

62 3/8/06 Malvern, PA · 

63 319106 Arlington; VA 
. ,. 

64 3/10/06 Warren, PA 

.-

·65 3/1706 Macon, GA 
. 

66 3/:20/06 Rolla, MO 

I 
.. 

67 3/21/06 Seattle, WA 

1 68 3/23/06 . Washington, D.C. 
1. 

I . . 

69. ,3/23/06. .· -ci~cinnati, OH · 

70 3124106 Reno, NV 
: 

... 

71 3125/06 Santa Maria, CA· 

San Juan 

72 3/27/06 ·: Capistrano, CA 

73 3/28/06 .·· Atascadero, CA 
.· . . . 

Date in March not · 
74 specift~d Wexford, PA 

Military Order of W~rlqWars 

Norrn,Miheta Internship 
Immersion program 

·. 

Eldorado Kiwanis Club. 

ti.m 

TBD 
I 

TBD .·· 

Chester County Chamber ~f · 
Com~~~ce . .. . .. - TBD 

Washington Internship Iris!itute TBD · 

Warren. County Chamber of 
Business & Industry 

American Legion 

.University of MO; RoHa College 
Republicans 

•TBD 

OIF/OEF. 
-··. Soldier·.· 

TBD ·· 

Seattle Society of Fire Protection 
Engineers ··. ··. ' .. ·.·. · · · TBD 

George W~shingto~ University .· 
College Republicans TBD 

Xavier University C()ll~g~ 
.. Republicans TBD. 

Ren_o.Sunrise Rotary· TBD 

... 
American Legion TBD 

.. . -'"·' 

American Heroes Tribute .• TBD 
. 

. . ' -

- Atascadero R~publican Women'. 
... '· 
TBD 

Northern Allegheny City Charrib~r 
of Commerce ' · .· .- TBD_ 

·._: -

"' --------·--
.· 

·· Warin Iraq .· 50 TBD .. 

War on Terrorism ioci .:TBD, 

. 

Massing of the Colo~s . . 300·-· operi 

The Future of the Department ... ·. 
of Defense 70 open. 

War on Terrorism •.· 32 TBD 
'· :· 

Business & l,ndustry Board 6r 
Directors •. 50 open 

The Rok of Defense on 
· Foreign Policy · 15 closed 

- .·-

'" 

Eggs and Issues 70 open 

Mid, Winter Conference 750 open 

Iraq Update 
\ 

open TBD 
: ' 

Fire protection and Safety 
issues . 30 open; . 

. . 

,. · .. 
War in Iraq ·100 TBD 

Supporting the War on Terror 300' TBD 

Homeland Security 50 open 

Mid~Winter Conference 225' open 
~! 

· SwalfosDay Funclraising Event 240 .. open 
- . . .. 

War in Iraq 80 TBD.· 

GWOT open open 

l 

-

. 
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Community Relatioi:is Public Liaison 

A B 

- -:-7-5- Open- - -- - -_ Jamaica, NY - --
-

76 Open Santa Rosa, CA 

Garfield H~ights, 
77 Open OH 

78 Open Hollister, CA 

79 Open Laguna Hills, CA 

80 

DEFENSE ~PEAKERS BUREAU 
_ Outreach Calendar 

' 

c D 

_ StJohii's UiiiYersity - - TBD 
_, 

Sarita Rosa Republican Women TBD 

Maple Leaf Intermediate Sthool TBD 

San Benito County Republican 

Women TBD 
-. 

Alison, Viejo Republican W_omen's 

Federated_ TBD 
-

-· 

-, 

6 

2: 18 PM I /19/2006 

E F :G 

Classroom discussion "War in 

Iraq" 40 Closed 

War in Iraq 200 TBD 

War in Iraq 600 closed 

-

Monthly Meeting 40 TBD 

War in Iraq 130 TBD 
March= 3,472 



OASD/PA 
Community Rel.ations Public Liaison 

A B 

81 April-06 Location 

- . 

82 4/6 or 7/2006 Pentagon·. 

83 _417106 Indianapolis, IN 

84 417106 Washington, D.C. 

85 417106 Cranberry, PA 

86 4/8/06 Louisville, MS 

87 4110106 Albemarle, NC 

88 4114106 Portland, Maine 

89 4114106 Portland, Maine 
. 

90 4115106 Luisville, KY 

91 4119106 . Crofton, MD 

Midland/Odessa, 

92 4/2 l/06 TX 

93 4/24/06 Fayetteville, NC 

94 4126106 Jackson, MI 

95· 4/27/04 Vienna, VA 

96 Open Portsmouth, NH 

97 

98 May-06 Location 

99 516106 Greenville, NC 

100 519106 Laplata, MD 

DEFENSE SPEAKERS BUREAU 

Outreach Calerid~r 

c D .. 

From Doi> Princip~I 

------~ - ~- -- - - - - ----- "' ~ ··-· 

Eastwood Middle School trm 

OIF/OEF 

American Legion Soldier 

National Society _United States 
Daughters of I 812 TBD 

OIF/OEF 

American Legion • Soldier 
.. 

MS Federation of Republican 
Women TBD 

Stanley Memorial Hospital TBD 

Portland Maine Regional Chamber 
of Commerce TBD 

Portland Maine Rotary Club TBD 

OIF/OEF 
Americari Legion Soldier. 

' 

Gamma Tau TBD 

Soldiers of Today andYest~.rday, 
Veterans Advocacy group TBD 

USASOC; FT Bragg, NC TBD' 

Army JROTC Golden Knight 
Battalion TBD 

Kilmer Middle Sch'iiol TBD 
\ 

Seacoast Republicans TBD 

. From DoD PrinCipal 

US Army ROTC/Army Cadet TBD 

Naval Air Systems Command TBD 

2:18PMI/19/2006 

E F G 

Role I Event -. ·Guests Press 

I - . ----

Pentagon Tour& Brief .. 150 closed 

Mid-Winter Conference 800 open 

Annual National Conf 125 open 

Mid-Winter Conference 200 open 

War in Iraq 75 TBD 

Medical Careers in Mil 65 closed 

A Soldier home frorri Iraq 150 open 

War in Iraq 150 open 

Mid-Winter Conference 250 operi 

DoD "Defend America" IOi 23 closed 

Oper~.tion Support our Troops 
(Charlie Daniels, Army/High 
school Bands) 6000 open 

Family Readiness Group 
Conference 125 TBD 

County wide JROTC Program 200 TBD 
: 

Career Day 500 open 

War in Iraq 600 TBD 
April= 9,413 

Role I Event Guests Press 

Commission Ceremony 200 open 

CADIP AD International 

logistics 200 open 



OASD/PA 

Community Relati.ons Public Liaison 

A B 

. ~)()) Sf.10106 ..• Seattle, WA 

102 5115106 Las Vegas, NV 
.. 

103 5/18/06 Washington, b.C. 

104 5119106 Great Bend, KS 

105 5/28/06 Little Genesee, NY 

106 5129106 Bethlehem, PA 

107 5129106 Tunkhannock, PA 

108 Open Houston, TX 

.. 109 Open Dana Point, CA 

110 Open Salt Lake City, UT 
111 
112 

103 speaker An average of 21 
113 requests request/month 

DEFENSE SPEAKERS BUREAU 

. Outreach Calendar 

c i D 

West-Seattle Kiwanis IBn. 

DoD Human Factors Engineering 

Teclrnicai Advisory Group (HFE 
TAG) TBD 

b.C. Chapter of American Society 
·of Training and Development TBD 

The Ameri~an Legion Dept of 
Kansas TBD 

FBC TBD·· 

United Veterans of Wars TBD 

American Legion TBD 

Texas Tea Party Republican 

Women TBD 

Laguna Niguel Republican Women TBD 

Women's Republican Club TBD 
.· . 

.· 

Total estimated audience 
through June of 2006 = 23,882 

8 

2:18 PM 1/19/2006 

E F G 

. 

W:ir on TPrrnri<m ~o {}nPn 

Advisory Group 200 open 

The Best in Leaming' 50 open 

State Convention 900 open I 

Memorial Day Weekend 
Celebration· .. 300 open 

Memorial Day Weekend ' 
Celebration 750 open 

Memorial Day Weekend 
Celebratioii 500 open 

War in Iraq 50 TBD 

( 

War i'n Iraq 30 TBD 

War In Iraq 40 TBD 
May= 3,070 

.· 
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Hughes, Taylor A~ 

From: 
Sent:. 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

OEC Stats.xis (~4 
KB) 

Karl Rove [KR@georgewbush.com] 
Wednesday, January 18, 2006 9:05 PM 
Hughes, Taylor A. .. . 
Fw: Online Enrollment Center Stats through 1-17-06 

OEC Stats.xis 

-~~--Original Message-----
From: Jackson, Barry S. <Barry S. Jackson@who.eop.gov> 
To: McMillin, Stephen S. <Stephen~)._McMill~n@who.eop.gov>; Katz, Jeremy L. <Jer~my L. 

Katz@who.eop.gov>;. KR@georgewbush.~qm <KR@rove.com>; Rove, Karl C. <K Rove@who.eop~gov> 
CC: Hughes, Taylor A .. <Taylor~A.__.:.Hughes@who .. eop.gov> 
Sent: Wed Jan 18 20:59:31 2006 · · 
Subject:. FW:. Online .Enrollment Center·Stats thro1?gh 1-17-:-06 

W <<OEC Stats.xls>> eb sign ups for Medicare 

-----Original Message--~~7 
From: Goon:, Julie L. (CMS) [mailto:Julie.Goon@cms.hhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2006 4:33 P~ 
To: Jackson, Barry S.; Ramthun, Roy J:; Badger, William D. 
Subject: Online Enrollment Center Stats through 1..,.17-06 

1 



Online Enrollment Center Statistics 

Total Going Successful Conversion 
Date toOEC Enrollments Rate Notes 

Tue 11-15-05 66,815 22,955 34.4% 
Wed 11-16-05 71,935 25,061 34.8% 
Thu 11-17-05 59,295 20,635 34.8% 

Fri 11-18-05 43,183 15,549 36.0% 
· Sat 11-19-05 17,245 4,459 25.9% 
Sun 11-20-05 15,039 3,231 21.5% 
Mon 11-21-05 44,703 16,11() 36.0% 
Tue 11-22-05 24,478 . 9,399 38.4% 

Wed 11-23-05 28,459 10,034 35.3% 
Thu 11-24-05 11,512 2,271 19.7% 

Fri 11-25-05 24,611 7,656 31.1% 
Sat 11-26-05 13, 126 3,518 26.8% 

Sun 11-27-05 16,391 3,739 22.8% 
Mon 11-28-05 51,925 19,321 . 37:2% 
Tue 11-29-05 54, 121 20,423 37.7% 

Wed 11-30-05 48,061 20,199 42.0% 
Thu 12-01-05 46,632 19,883 42.6% 

Fri 12-02-05 41, 127 18,663 45.4% 
Sat 12:-03-05 17,734 6,156 34.7% 

Sun 12-04-05 17,396 4,884 28.1% 
Mon 12-05-05 57,967 26,891 46.4% 
Tue 12-06-05 57,520 27,018 47.0% 

Wed 12-07-05 58,641 28,418 48.5% 
Thu 12~08-05 57,830 29,285 50.6% 
. Fri 12-09-05 53,164 28,236 53.1% 

. Sat 12-10-05 20,882 . 8,420. 40.3% 
Sun 12-11-05 19,688 6,795. ·. 34.5% 
Mon 12-12-05 70,563 37,584 53.3% 
Tue 12-13-05 74,068 ·. 40,576 54.8% 

Wed 12-14-05 74,777 41,706 55.8% 
Thu 12~15-05 74,278 42,921 57.8% 

Fri 12-16-05 66,520 39,489 59.4% 
Sat 12-17-05 22,112 . 10,247 46.3% 

Sun 12-18-05 21,304 8,532 40.0%··. 

Mon 12-19-05 86,343 51,308 59.4% 
Tue 12-20-05 92,895 57,589 62.0% 

Wed 12-21-05 85,091 53,132 62.4% 
. Thu 12-22-05 83,298 52,582 63.1% 

Fri .12-23-05 55,247 34,686 62.8% 
Sat 12-24-05 12,547 5,992 47.8% 

Sun 12-25-05 9,822 3,979 40.5% 
Mori .12-2.6-05 49;533 26,001 52.5% 
Tue 12-27-05 123, 172 74,786 60.7% 

Wed .12-28-05 143,695 89,35b 62.2% 
Thu 12-29~05 158,947 101,653 64.0% 

Fri 12-30-05 153,395 100,560 65:6% 
Sat 12-31-05 56,590 34,383 60.8% 
Sun 01-01.-06 13,,184 4,482 34.0% 
Mon 01-02-06 32,132 15,516 .· 48.3% 
Tue 01-03-06 62,031 35,847 57.8% 
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Online Enrollment Center Statistics 

' 
Total Going Successful Conversion 

Date toOEC Ii Enrollments Rate Notes 
Wed 01.-04-06 62,232 35,123 56.4% 
Thu 01-05:.05 58,944 33,797 57.3% 

Fri 01-06-06 49, 180 . 28,148 57.2% 
Sat 01-07-06 16,766 7,452 44.4% 
Sun 01-08:.06 13,171 4,614. . 35.0% 
Mon 01-09-06 57,738 33, 175 57.5% ' 

Tue 01-10-06 . 57,746 33,638 58.3% 
Wed 01-11-06 53,719 31,450 58.5% 
Thu 01-12~06 50, 154 29,657 59.1% 

Fri 01-13-06 43, 172 25,713 59.6% 
Sat 01-14-06 13; 140 5,799 44.1% 

Sun 01.-15-06 10,914 3,931 36.0% .. 

Mon 01-16-06 29,846 15,865 53:2% 
Tue 01-17-06 47, 192 28,301 60.0% 

·. 

Totals 3,224,938 1,688,793 

I 

. 

J 

i 

.. 
. 
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Total PartD plus RDS by Stand Alone PDP, Dual PDP, MA-PD, and RDS by Stab 
Bc:ised on MllR Refresh 1/14/06 · 

·. 

Beneficiary 
Election PDP 

\ 
MA-PD 

(Excludes (Excludes 
PartD Dual All Dual 

FIPS State Enrolled Switchinal AutoenrolledA Switchinal RDS Total Part D.Plus RDS 
Pending State 

676 Desianation 3,199 670 1,853 3, 199 
Aiabama 233,772 74,807 82,098 76,867 107,684 341,456 
Alaska 14,087 2,737 11,255 95 9,914 24,001 
Arizona 342,372 48,595 49,528 244,249 . 103,576 445,948 
Arkansas 126,766 62,788 60,294 3,684 49,668 176,434 
California 2,252,828 .. 155,394 875,243 1,222, 191 424,223 2,677,051 
Colorado 197,693 .· 30,584 37,546 129,563 72,114 269,807 
Connecticut 143,951 46,841 66,388 30,722 105,986 249,937 
Delaware 35,745 25,889 9,432 424 30,110 65,855 
District Of 
Columbia 22,819 3,017 15,115 4,687 3,035 25,854 
Florida 1,156,503 226,391 328,919 601, 193 427,022 1,583,525 
Georgia 310,984 140,541 135,814 34,629 108,828 419,812 
Hawaii 72,909 3,082 . 22,740 47,087 32,824 105,733 
Idaho 48,193 17,417 17,909 12,867 18,524 66,717 
Illinois 566,380 251,339 248,315 . 66,726 318,813 885,193 
Indiana 209,867 108,309 94,379 7,179 181,559 391,426 
Iowa .· 110,090 42,139 54,545 13,406 39,799 · 149,889 
Kansas 94,937 42,595 38,927 13,415 27,607 122,544 
Kentucky 185, 192 80,019 78,240 26,933 122,087 307,279 
Louisiana 237,297 34,972 134,174 68,151 91,909 329,206 
Maine 75,275 29,582 44,945 748 32,114 107,389 
Maryland 164,551 80;092 56,536. 27,923 119,900 284,451 
Massachusetts 364,060 71,082 . 183,359 109,619 179,047 543, 107 
Michigan 375,730 160,824 190,062 . 24,844 446,984 822,714 
Minnesota 189,289 46,428 58,047 84,814 73,040 262,329 
Mississippi 178,231 45,209 . ·.·· 129,089 3,933 28,440 206,671 
Missouri 325,838 74,228 . 137,409 114,201 115,301 441,139 
Montana 27,040 10,856 14,750 1,434 12,494 39,534 
Nebraska 66,693 - 24,703 31,360 10,630 21,620 88,313 
Nevada 117,332 15,285 ·. 17, 126 84,921 38,602 155,934 
New Hampshire 39,123 18,862 18,827 1,434 31,657 70,780 

· New Jersey 372,963 . 182,104 135,048 55,811 259,907 632,870 
New Mexico 91,019 15,092 31,385 44,542 39,975 130,994 
New York 905,497 110,566 494,346 300,585 498,597 1,404,094 

.· North Carolina 443,497 137,2.10 215,945 90,342 204,717 648,214 
North Dakota 19,884 8,720 10,413 751 4,595 24,479 
Ohio 488,226 118,454 172,056 197,716 505,489 993,715 
Oklahoma 181,553 68,110 . 73,297 40,146 46,110 227,663 
Oregon 197,947 56,312 32,042 109,593 43,044 240,991 
Pennsylvania . 758,351 133,062 146,752 478,537 287,170 1,045,521 
Rhode Island 85, 175 7,869 25,939 51,367 . 12,154 97,329 
South Carolina 195,878 64,759 113,045 18,074 106,393 302,271 
South Dakota 25,313 12,696 11,551 1,066 5,972 31,285 
Tennessee 390,752 84, 144 212,299 94,309 108,277 499,029 
Texas 752,855 234, 159 295,043 223,653 410,590 1,163,445 



.. ' •) 

. 
Beneficiary 
Elec~ion PDP MA~PD 

I (Excludes (Excludes 
Part D Dual All Dual 

FIPS State Enrolled Switching) Autoenrolled" Switching) RDS Total Part D Plus RDS 
Utah 57, 140 25,339 . 19,987 . 11,814 26,883 84,023 
Vermont 30,296 14,478 .15,722 96 13,428 43,724 
Virginia 243,632 120,518 102;290 20,824 107;022 350,654 
Washington 227,616 61,233 94,042 . 72,341 96,132 323,748 
West Virginia 86,785 41,208 40,801 4;776 82;919 169,704 
Wisconsin 214,043 60,919 108,676 44,448 132,954 346,997 
Wyoming 13,851 8,073 5,443 ·. 335 6,792 20,643 
American Samoa 72 13 19 40 . 72 

Federated States 
Of Micronesia 0 0 0 0 .• 

Guam 793 753 14 26 -~ 793 
Marshall Islands 0 0 0 0 

Northern Marianas 28 25 2 1 28 ~-

Puerto Rico 173,885 9,873 793 . 163,219 10,059 183,944 
Virgin Islands 919 865 12 42 3,030 3,949 
Wake Island 0 0 0 0 
Total 14,246,716 3,551,831 5,600,009 5,094,876 6,386,690 20,633,406 

/\ Includes those who later switched to another PDP or MA-PD. Also includes facilitated enrollees. 

\•. 
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AMENDMENT NO. Calendar No. ---- ---

Purpose: To require a connection to terrorism or .espionage 
for FISA orders, .clarify that individuals who receive . . . 
FISA orders or national security letters are not required 
to . disclose the name of. their attorney a.nd can challenge 
nondisclosure requirements, and for other purposes. 

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES..;;..109th Cong., 2d Sess. 

(no.) 

(title) 

Referred to the Committee on and 
~--~-----

o:rdered to be printed 
. . . •, .. ' ( . 

Ordered to lie on the table and to be printed 

AMENDMENT Intended to be proposed by Mr. SUNUNU 

Viz: 

l Strike section 106(b), and insert.the.following: 
' 

2 (b) FACTUAL BASIS FOR REQUESTED ORDER.-Suh-

3 section (b)(2) of such section is amended to read as fol ... 

4 lows: 

5 "(2) ~hall include a statement of facts showing 

6 that there are reasonable grounds to believe that the 

7 records or other things sought-· . 

8 "(A) are relevant to an authorized inves-

9 tigation conducted · in accordance with sub-



\ ·. 

.O:\HEN\HEN06012.xml S.L.C. 

2 

1 section (~){2) to obtain foreign intelligence in-

2 formation not concernin.g a United States per-

3 son. or to protect against international terrorism 

4 or clan.d.estine intelligence activities; and 

5 "(B)(i) pertain to a: foreign power or ·an 

· 6 ·agent. of a foreign power; 
. . 

7 "(ii) are relevant to the activities of a sus:. 

8 pected agent of aforeign power who is the sub-

, 9 · ject of such authorized investigation; or 

10 "(iii) pertain to an individual in contact 

11 with, or known to, a suspected agent of a for-

12 eign pqwer.'\ 

13 In section 106(f)(2), in supsection (f)(l) of section 

14 501 of the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978. 

15. (50 U.S.C. 1861), as added bythat section, after "legality 

16 of that orcler'.' insert the following': ", inGIUding any prohi-

17 · bition on disclos:ure,". 

· . 18 In section 106 (f)(2), in subsection (f)(2) of section 

19 501 of the. Foreign Intellig~nce Surveillance Act of 1978 . . . 

20 (50 u.s.c. 1861), as added by that section, after "set 

· 21 aside an order" insert the following: ", including any pro-

22 hibition on disclosure,". 



[· 
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1 In section 115(3), in section 35li(b)(2) of title 18,. 

2 United States Code, as added ~Y that' section, strike "If, 
·, . ' .. 

3. at the time of the petition/' and allthat follows through . 
.. ... :.;," 

4 "the certification was made in bad fttith.". 

5 In sectfon 115(3), in section 35ll(b)(3) of title18,· · 

6 United States Code, as added by that sectfon, strike ''If :: · 

7 ·the recertification that·· disclosure'': arid ·all. that follows·. ··· 
' ' ' 

8 through "set aside such nondisclosureTequirement.": 

. . . . 
' ' 

' ' 

. ··. ' . ' . . - . ' 
. . . ' 

9 In section 116(a), 'in section 2709(c)(3) of title 18, 

10 United States Code, as amended by that section, add at 

11 the end the following: "A recipient shall not be required 

12 to disclose the I\ame of an attorney. providing legal advice 

13 or assistance to the recipient regard.ing the production of 

14 things in response to the request." ... 

15 In section 116(b), in paragraph (3) of section 626(d) 

16 of the F~ir Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S:.c: 168lu(d)), 

17 as amended by that section, add at the end the following: 

18 '.'A recipient shall not be required . to disclose the name 

1 ~ of an attorney· providing legal advice or assistance to the 

20 recipient regarding the production of things in response 

21 to the request.". . . 



,---
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In section 116(c), in paragraph (3) 0£ section 626(c) 

2. of the Fair Credit Reporting Act (1$ U.S.C. 1681u(c)), 

3 as amended by that section, add at the end the following: 

4 "A recipient shall not be required to disclose the name 

. 5 of an attorney providing legal advice or assistance to the 

6 recipient. regarding the production of things in response 

7 ,to the request.". 

8 In section 116(d), in subparagraph (0) of section 

9 1114(a)(3) of the Right to Financial Privacy Act (12 

10 U .S.C, 3414(a)(3), as amended by that section, add at the 

11 end· the following: ''A recipient shall not be required to 

12 disclose the name of an attorney providing legal advice or 

13 assistance to the recipient regarding ·the production of 

· 14 things in response to the request.". 

1'5 In section 116(e), in clause (iii) of section 

16 l114(a)(5)(D) of the Right to Financial :Privacy Act (12 

17 U.S.C. 3414(a)(5)(D)), as amended. by that section, add 
. . . 

1.8 at the end the following: "A recipient shall not be required 
. .. . 

19 . to . disclose the ·name of an attorney providing legal. advice 

20 or assistance to the recipient regardihg the production of 

21 things in response to the request." ... 
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In sectio~ 116(f), in paragraph (3) of section 802(b) . I 

2 of the National Security Act of 1947 (50 U.S.C. 436(b)), · · 

3 a~ amended b:y that section, add at the end the following; . 

4 "A recipient shall riot be. required to disclose the name: ' 

5 of an attorney providing legal ac1vice or assistance to th~· -· 

6 recipient regarding the production of things in response 

7 to the request.''. 
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Legislators Eager for a Sayjn Spending Louisiana Aid 
·By ADAM NOSSITER 
The New York Times 

. BATON ROUGE, La:, Jan. 13 - With a shower of federal dollars about to rain down on this 
state, jockeying is beginning here in the halls of the Louisiana Capitol over who will control the 
money. 

In a place where eagerness to grab money is dampened only by its usual scarcity, the prospect of 
.·some $9 billion in quick Hurricane Katrinatelief - half the state's normal budget - has whetted 

appetites. Even legislators normally Wary of their colleagues' free-spending ways are nervous 
about being shut out. 

On Friday, as Gov. Kathleen Babineaux Blanco's handpicked, 26-member recovery commission, 
the Louisiana Recovery Authority, made first plans for dividing up the money, a handful of state 
legislators hung around outside a committee room here. Some predicted fights over what they 
see as Ms. Blanco's propensity for hoarding the largesse. 

The commitments Friday - $100 million in small-business loans,. $141 million to repair state 
buildings and $100 million for infrastructure - were the first steps in reconstruction spending, 
which has lagged that in Mississippi,. where .officials had plans for that state's money weeks ago. 
Mississippi is giving outright grants of up to $150,000 to homeowners who did not have flood 
msurance. 

The picture ,here is complicated by competing political interests, uncertain authority and far 
greater storm damage. Prospects for additional help.,. specifically, hoped-for federal 
reconstruction legislation many officials here see as a giant cure-all .. appeared cloudier on 
Friday. 

As he has previously done, Donald Powell, President Bush's Gulf Coast recovery chief, refused . 
to commit himself to the legislation, in an appearance before the recovery authority. Sponsored 
by Representative Richard H. Baker, Republican of Louisiana, the bill would pay off owners of 
ruined homes and lending companies holding worthless mortgages. The recovery authority's 
executive director, Andy Kopplin, called the bill "fundamentaL" 

But the most Mr. Powell would say, when a commission member brought it up, was, "We share a 
common goal." Later, Mr. Baker called the bill's prospects "very good." 

Meanwhile, attention was focused on the. $9 billion Louisiana is certain to get. The governor was 
. careful to .call the Legislature a "partner" in. doling it out. But outside the room, skeptical 
lawmakers were predicting a fight in a special session next month, with an energized Legislature 
seeking to rein in Ms. Blanco's recovery panel, which ls made up of prominent Louisianians 
from many walks of life. ' 

"We've been good-government-grouped to death," said State Representative Cedric Richmond, a 
New Orleans Democrat who is chairman of the Legislative Black.Caucus. 



.. ._,. 

Dismissing the idea that the recovery authority might be best trusted to handle such a large sum; 
Mr. Richmond said: ''I think the Legislature is a great place. If it's coming through the state, I 
think the local representatives should have a lot of input." The governor's "past actions have not 
been inclusive at all," Mr. Richmond added.· 

In normal times, legislators in this poor state eagerly compete to build community halls, 
recreation centers or other amenities for their needy constituents. The final days of legislative 
sessions can be frantic with such maneuvering. Now, though, the stakes are far higher. 

The money consists of some $6 billion that state officials say they will get in Community 
Development Block Grants from the Department of Housing and Urban Development, and 
another $3 billion to rebuild properties to better withstand catastrophic hurricanes. 

"I do have some concerns that if we flow it out to the Legislature, it's going to tum into the usual 
feeding frenzy," said State Senator John T. Schedler, a Republican from the north shore of Lake 
Pontchartrain. 

". 
Still, Mr. Schedler added; "I think there ought to be some mechanism for us to have some voice." 

Constitutional experts in the body insist that the Legislature alone can appropriate money. 

"Being a businessman, I'm into accountability," said State Senator Walter J. Boasso, a 
Republican from St. Bernard Parish, the area hit hardest by the storm. Recovery authority 
members "don't have to answer to the public," Mr. Boasso said; 

Authority officials insist there will be "consensus," as Mr. Kopplin put it: spending ideas will go 
to a joint legislative committee, which has to "bl~ss them," he said. That panel is stacked with the. 
governor's allies, her critics say. What is more, the spending proposals are then passed on to 
HUD by Ms. Blanco, and as for the money itself, "Congress gave it to the governor," Mr.·. 
Kopplin said. 

One member of the recovery authority, Sean Reilly, recently described the body this way: "Its 
real teeth is in its oversight of the money." 

Such talk seems certain to set up conflicts with the often pugnacious Legislature when it returns 
next month. 

;,I do not think the Legislature will sit idly by and allow the governor to distribute whatever 
federal dollars are received for the purpose of rebuilding the state," said State. Senator John L. 
Dardenne, Republican of Baton Rouge. 

"You do have a political dichotomy at work," Mr. Dardenne said. "We want decisions made by 
. people who can be held accountable to the public. The public doesn't elect the Louisiana 

Recovery Authority." 

URL: 
http://www.nytimes.com/2006/01I14/national/nationalspecial/ 14spend.html ?adxnnl = l&adxnnlx 
=1137679810-+Ukkbxf/g7+yoo07M6pMWg 
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· Ralston, ~usan B~ 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Bennett, Melissa S. . .. . . 
Thursday, January 19, 2006 3'.54 PM . 

Ralston, Susan B.; Danforth, M.elissa C. 

Houston, LaRhonda M~; Atlas,. Nathan M, 

Subject: FW: November 10th Invitation from the Marine Corps 

Just talked to the COS about this too and he thinks this would be a g~od thing for the Pres-ident to. do on Veterans' 

DC!Y·· 

·From: West, ChristalR. .· . . 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2006 3:36 PM 
To: Bennett, Melissa S .. 

-·--·--··--··-·--------··--~-·---.'-----------··--~----~----·-~~----~ ~----·---·---

Cc: Weinstein, Jared B. . . . . . 
Subject: November 10th Invitation from the Marine Corps .· · 

. I .· . ·, :, ,'' 

· The Chief just got a calr'from Fted Smith (FedEx) encouraging the ~re~iderit to accept the invitation to attend the 
dedication of the Marine Corps Museum at Quantico. He said that an invitation had already been sent 
from General Hagee. Smith serves on the Marine Corps Heritage Foundation. · 

' . . ' , . . ,. ' ' .. 

·Friday, November 1 Oth (which we believe is the day that Veterans Day will be observed) 
30,000+ people 

. He ~()~Id like for the Chief to let him know if we're going to _decline it,.b/c he will want to call the President about it. 

Thanks! 
cw 

I ; ' 

1/20/2006 

:' .... 



J ... Q~~g!~fi~~; .·· . < .;'.)y 
COMMANDANT.OR THE' MARINE CORRS 

· IJ~'~; .... ~ · .t/za·.·. 
MEMQft\NDUMFRO&f·THESENIO~AlbE.DE~P .·' .· 
.ron..~ ~·· . · .... · .. · .... 

'"' 

U~ ~·~:;~Y 
···AJ a~a: ~lry 
. ~·~····lb yrz< ... --dL 
W-~~~~& 
~~ ' 

........ · .lL .. · "·y·~ k .. ~.· ·····/.#···.·· .. ·~·····~·· .. ·· .. >z·~·.·.··········· ... ".· .. ·.·· .... 
tJ ' ' ·,·.'// T~,.-- ... 'I 

f)J_p'_ .·~.· t.) µ' ~- .·· ... · ,' : .· , .. ~ .. -- . . . - . ' ~ 
. . . . 'i' ·. . 

LtCol Thomas s~ Clarklll ("T.C.") 
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Semper Fidelio 
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. January 13,2000 
~ ·~ . . ·. 

President George W. Bush 

Theijz· 

De~ident 
The United States Marine Corps is pleased to dedicate its new National .Museum of 

the Marine Corps on November 10,2006, at the Marine Corps Heritage Center in 
Quantico, VA. It would be my great privilege to have you as our guest of honor at the 

· dedicaticm ceremony, which will coincide with the Birthday of the U.S. Marine Corps.· 

· The Marine Corps cheri§hes our history and values our unique contributions to this 
great nation. The Museum will tell the story of America "through the eyes of Marines." 
It will be a place for all America,ns, Marines and civilian alike, to·experiencethe true. 
e~sence of the Corps and otirnation' s history .. This; new national venl.le of history, pride 
and heritage is the result of a unique partnership between the United States Marine Corps 
and the Marine Corps Heritage Foundation. · · · 

We anticipate 30,000 guests including active-'duty Marines, veterans, members of 
Congress, family members and other pt~md Ame~icans. We look forward to discussing 
this event with your staff. Our point of contact is Mr, fohn Haukedahl at 703 614-1872. 

, . . . ._ ' . . 
' • ' I • ' ' • ' • • 

Oh behalf of Marines worldwide .I .tha~ . you for your consideration and hope 
schedule will permit you to join us on this great occasion . 

1 The President 
·. The White House 

Washington, DC 20500 

. Very respectfully, 

. \l_ x" _. 

. ···. Geiier:·u~s~~~~!Qorps · · -\j 
Commandant of the Marine Corps 

your 

..... 
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